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From: James Lynch Q} d\
To: Andrea Kock g\ 3
Date: 11/12/03 7:37AM 5(\ ;(/
Subject: Re: Old Agreement State Issue Q
Andrea,

I forwarded the information to Mike Stephens, State of Florida, on July 3, 2002. Stephens indicated that
they would review the issue during the next PSI inspection. 1 also e-mailed the information to Dick
Woodruff in Region |l.

-Jim

>>> Andrea Kock 11/07/03 02:40PM >>>

| am working on updating some old actions completed for allegations. Last year (2002) we had an issue
regarding PSI. PSl found that their Tampa, FL facility sent them a gauge without a record of the leak test.
DNMS recommneded that the issue be referred to the State of Fl for information only. | have a copy of an
email from JHeller to you asking that the issue be referred, but | have no record that this was completed.
Do you? Thanks




[ James Heller - referral to the state of florida e . Paget]

. L L
From: James Heller
To: Allegations Allegations Region lll; James Lynch; Lickus, Roland; Null, Kevin
Date: 7/16/02 2:46PM
Subject: referral to the state of florida
Jim/kevin/roland ,

the attached memo suggested that we refer (for information only) concern 1 to the state of florida. What is
the name of the contact for the referral to the state. does it go out under Lynch's signature.

jim



